
TOWN OF HAMDEN

TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING

NOVEMBER 25, 2013

10:00 AM

MAYOR’S CONFERENCE ROOM

HAMDEN GOVERNMENT CENTER

2750 DIXWELL AVENUE

HAMDEN

 
COMMISSIONERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Matt Fitch, Chairman

 Matt Corcoran
                                                                      
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Julie Smith, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer

                              Liz Frias, Parks Special Events Coordinator 
       Peggy Craft, Commissioner Clerk
       

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Fitch called the meeting to order at 10:10 AM.

ATTENDANCE

Attendance was taken as noted above.

APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 21, 2013 MINUTES

Approval of the September 16, 2013 Minutes was tabled to the next meeting.

APPROVAL OF THE 2014 MEETING SCHEDULE

The proposed 2014 Meeting Schedule was presented by the Clerk.  Commissioner Corcoran motioned to 
accept the Schedule.  Commissioner Fitch seconded the motion that passed unanimously.  A copy of the 
approved schedule is attached. 

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Mr. Fitch again noted how successful the Food Truck Festival was.  He added that the Commission is working 
on another Food Truck Festival to be held on June 20, 2014, the unofficial start of the season.  

The Road Race will be held on June 7, 2014.  

Ms. Frias said she was asked by Ms. Coleman to contact Wraps & Rolls, a vender for Silver Bells.  Ms. Frias 
added that they have confirmed. 

Next, Mr. Fitch said that given the heightened awareness of Town Center Park, he believes that attendance at the 
Silver Bells festivities will increase this year.  He added that although this is not our event, he would suggest to 
the Arts Commission that it may be a bigger crowd then expected based on prior years.   He said from the 
experience at the Food Truck Festival, he would not want to see the next event overwhelmed.  He again stress 
that this is not our event, but based on our success with increasing Park awareness there is increasing 
participation in park events.  Social media also contributes to the awareness.    Ms. Smith said best thing to do is 



TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMB 25, 2013
PAGE 2

to reach out to Ms. Coleman  to see what type of assistance we could provide.  There was a lengthy discussion 
regarding this topic.

Ms. Frias was asked what venders would be at the Silver Bells Festival.  She said there would be a couple of hot 
dog trucks, a hot cider vender and Wraps & Rolls.

Next, there was a discussion regarding the variety of programs that take place at this event.  

Mr. Fitch reported an observation by a citizen regarding the tree.  The citizen noted that there appeared to be no 
lights on the bottom of the tree.  There was a discussion regarding this.

Ms. Smith reported that she and Ms. Frias met with the Parks & Public Works Director, Dan Kops, and John 
Torgeson to talk about park signage.  She said this is very important.  She said that Mr. Cesare and Mr. Leng 
want to change the signs so they are more consistent with the Welcome to Hamden Signs.  She added that they 
would go with a gold and green theme.  Mr. Fitch asked Ms. Frias about fonts.  There was a discussion 
regarding this question.  Ms. Smith said it should be a simple sign.  She also said that Mr. Kops had suggested a 
pole at each park with a scroll banner.  He said each park could have their own banner as well as the traditional 
sign.  The sign would also list the Park Rules.  Ms. Frias has been working on this by visiting all the parks.  Ms. 
Smith said that the rules may need to be updated and this may require an ordinance.  There was a discussion 
regarding this topic. Mr. Fitch noted that the rules would apply to Town Center Park. 

INFRASTRUCTURE

Mr. Fitch discussed starting to look at a park entrance at the top of the hill.  He also discussed the feasibility of 
putting a park entrance where there is not a crosswalk.  He suggested a blinking light or bridge at the proposed 
entrance. This was discussed at length.  

Ms. Frias discussed ideas for a January ice rink.  She added that this has received approval. She described how 
this would be accomplished.  Ms. Smith discussed the idea of digging out where the scrub brush has been 
removed to create a pond.  Ms. Smith and Mr. Fitch will visit the scrub brush area at the close of the meeting.  
They will also visit Ms. Coleman to discuss Silver Bells.  Ms. Smith listed the activities that could take place at 
the suggested pond.  Mr. Fitch listed the things that would be required for the pond, including guardrails, 
fencing and a walkway.  He also discussed the possibility of added a water feature such as a fountain effect to 
the suggested pond.  He added that the Commission needs a travel budget to explore other parks. 

OLD BUSINESS  /  NEW BUSINESS  

There was no Old or New Business to come before the Commission.

ADJOURNMENT

There was not further business to come before the Commission and Chairman Fitch called for a motion to 
adjourn.  Commissioner Corcoran motioned to adjourn.  Commissioner Fitch seconded the motion that 
passed unanimously.  Chairman Fitch adjourned the meeting at 11:00 AM.

Submitted by: _________________________
                       Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk


	PAGE 2
	INFRASTRUCTURE
	OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

